

SACRAMENTO VALLEY LFL CHAPTER MEETING

April 12, 2015

The meeting was opened with prayer and devotion at 2:12 p.m. by President Richard Hintz. There were 7 present at this meeting.

Ali Bohnhof, Secretary, read the minutes of our last meeting of January 18, 2015. The minutes were approved as read.

Richard Hintz read the Treasurer's report. We have a balance of \$3,890.96. The Treasurer's report was accepted and filed for review.

The Alternatives to Abortion Event date was discussed. Lois and Richard have been working on this event and it was suggested we have the event on Nov. 7th or 14th. We will work out details at a future date.

The Elder Care Event is scheduled for June 20th. Lois had not gotten a response from the speakers at the time of this meeting. (However, per attached emails, the speakers have responded and accepted our invitation and we are awaiting confirmation from Holy Cross as the venue.)

The Chevy's Fundraiser is scheduled for July 8th. Lois has contacted reps. for local Chevy's restaurants and is working on getting publicity and church reps. for Auburn, Elk Grove, and the River. Richard spoke to a member of Faith Lutheran who may help with this event. The 5 locations we wish to participate in the fundraiser are Auburn, Roseville, Rocklin, Elk Grove, and The River.

Leatherby's Fundraiser is still tentatively scheduled for one evening during the week of Aug. 24th. Joann is still working on this event.

The CEO of Leatherby's is also the President of Sacramento Life Center. The venues we hope will participate are Sunrise, Arden and Elk Grove restaurants.

Concerning the Sexuality Event, Karen has asked that we partner with Alternatives Pregnancy Center and New Life Sierra Pregnancy center in Rocklin. Richard agreed and we will be changing our original date for the event to October 10-18th. Possible venues are Horizon Church in Roseville or Maidu Park Community Center. Richard agreed that LFL would be responsible for the singles and young adult venues and the other 2 groups will organize the adult and teen venues. Richard and Joann are looking for a coffee house venue for the LFL portion of the event. A friend of several of our members, Peggy Smith, is willing to help with bringing people to the event and with publicity. She and her friends were very impressed with last year's event.

The Chapter Logo has been sent to our members and it is on PDF. A copy is available from any board member.

The Sacramento Walk for Life will be May 30th. James volunteered to be the contact person for our chapter. We will be supporting Alternatives with our pledges.

For New Business we discussed May Board Elections. We will need a nominating committee. Discussed changing by-laws concerning length of service for officers. We also discussed getting bulletin inserts started for publicity to other congregations and using Facebook to our advantage for publicity. There is some concern that the Chapter minutes are not being entered on our webpage in a timely manner. Richard will ask James Brauer if he would post the minutes to our webpage.

Our next meeting, including elections, will be on Saturday, May 16th after the Stork Walk. The time and venue to be announced.

The meeting was closed at 3:54 p.m. with prayer by Pastor Becker.

Ali Bohnhof, Secretary